
 
ADDENDUM NO. 2 TO ALL OFFERORS: 
 
Reference:  Request for Proposal: RFP# 7336DH 
 
Commodity: Market Research Services  
 
Dated:  March 18, 2022 
 
All offerors are required to acknowledge all RFP addenda in their proposals. 
 
This addendum is released to answer all questions received thus far in regards to RFP 
7336DH 
 
 

1. Would you be able to share the list of Pre-Proposal Conference participants? 
Yes, the names on the attendance list were –Donna, Frank Carr, Rex Repass, 
Simon Jaworisk, Sudhakar Thipposetty, Sung, Maya  
 

2. Is there an incumbent for this contract?  If yes, could you please disclose the 
name? Yes, the incumbents for this contract are Leger (Full-Service and agile 
vendor), Russel Research (Agile vendor), Aeffect (Agile vendor) 
  

3. Is there a preference for Virginia-based firms? 
No, there is no preference for a Virgina Based firm, we will award a contract to an 
offeror that provides the best value to the Lottery, regardless of the Offeror’s 
physical location. 
 

4. Is there an incumbent? 
Please see Question #2. 

 
 
 
 


